
 
 

Senate Standing Committees  
on Academic Planning and Priorities  

and University Budget  

Friday, June 8, 2018  
9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

Surrey Campus, Cedar 2110 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

1.  Call to Order  ............................................................................................. Jane Fee 9:30 

2.  Confirmation of Agenda  

3.  Approval of Minutes:   

 3.1 Academic Planning and Priorities and University Budget,  January 26, 2018   

 3.2 University Budget, May 18, 2018  

 3.3 Academic Planning and Priorities, May 18, 2018  

4.  Chair’s Report  

5.  New Business   

 5.1 Senate Initial Priorities for 2019 / 2020 Budget ............................ Jon Harding 9:45 

6.  Standing Items (SSCAPP)  

 6.1 VPTL  AVPR Update .................................................................... Stephanie Chu 10:15 

7.  Items for Discussion  ................................................................................. Jane Fee 10:30 

8.  Adjournment 10:45 

 
 

 



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget, and Academic Planning and Priorities 

 January 26, 2018 Page 1 

 

Senate Standing Committees on 
Academic Planning and Priorities and 

the University Budget 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

Friday, January 26, 2018 

9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

Surrey Campus, Cedar 2110 

 

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY BUDGET 

Present: (Quorum: 7 voting members) Ex-Officio / Non-voting 

Barnabe Assogba 
Stefanie Broad 
Caroline Daniels  
David Florkowski  
Diane Purvey 

Sukey Samra 
Renu Seru 
Wayne Tebb 
Tom Westgate  
Michael Wong 
Elizabeth Worobec  

David Burns 
Jane Fee 
Jon Harding  
Joe Sass 

Ex-Officio / Voting 

 

Regrets:  Senate Office Guests:  

Alan Davis Sal Ferreras 
Faith Auton-Cuff 
 

Rita Zamluk, 
Administrative Assistant 

Chamkaur Cheema 
Stefanie Singer 

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC PLANNING AND PRIORITIES 

Present: (Quorum: 7 voting members) Ex-Officio / Non-voting 

Jennifer Au 
Chamkaur Cheema 
Rahil Faruqi 
David Florkowski 
Amanda Grey 

Denise Nielson 
Carolyn Robertson 
Angela Ryan 
Tom Westgate 

David Burns 
Stephanie Chu 
Jane Fee (Chair) 
Lori McElroy  

Ex-Officio / Voting 

 

Regrets:  Senate Office Guests:  

Alan Davis  
Sharon Leitch 
Sal Ferreras 
Nadia Henwood 
Angelina Desjarlais 
Ann-Marie McLellan 
 

Rita Zamluk, 
Administrative Assistant 

 

 



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget, and Academic Planning and Priorities 

 January 26, 2018 Page 2 

 

1. Call to Order 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m.  

2. Approval of Agenda 

Michael Wong moved the agenda be confirmed as circulated. 

The motion carried. 

3. Approval of Minutes, January 5, 2018 

Tom Westgate moved the minutes be accepted as circulated. 

The motion carried. 

4. Chair’s Report 

No report 

5. New Business 

5.1. 2018 / 19 Draft University Budget 

Joe Sass, Executive Director, Finance and Stefanie Singer, Interim Manager, Budget and Payroll, 
presented the draft university budget for 2018 / 19. The report highlighted prudence, increases in 
contingency, alignment of the budget with Executive and SSC Academic Planning and Priorities and 
SSC University Budget priorities, and the allocation of operating expenses.  

The committee discussed:  

 the impact of a change in international student registrations on the funding of  full-time 
positions,  

 balancing short-term needs with long-term trends,  

 contingency plans to manage a reduction in international students, 

 risk management,  

 viability with domestic students, the monies in the sustainability project,  

 changing “indigenisation” to “decolonisation of the Institute”,  

Request: KPU Finance will clarify the line item for sustainability project 

5.2. Draft Endorsement Letter of draft 2018 / 19 University Budget 

The committee reviewed the letter drafted by the working group. During the drafting, the committee 
considered the role and responsibilities of Senate and the Board of Governors in the budget 
development process, planning contingency funding, investment portfolios, sustainability planning, 
and accumulated surpluses, using investment revenues for operating expenses, investment 
strategies, the requirement of Deans for a contingency fund for each Faculty, and the consultations 
undertaken with Faculty Councils.  

Action: the draft university budget documents will be available to the KPU community  

Request: Discuss the following as being a priority in the next year’s budget:  

 having contingency funds for Deans  

 developing the Faculty of Graduate Studies  



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget, and Academic Planning and Priorities 

 January 26, 2018 Page 3 

 

David Florkowski moved that the Senate Standing Committee on University Budget approves the 
budget endorsement letter as amended and recommends that Senate forward the letter to the 
Board of Governors. 

The motion carried. 

6. Items for Discussion 

6.1. February 2 will be cancelled 

6.2. May 18 joint meeting may be in April 2018.  

The committee thanked KPU Finance for their work in improving and clarifying the budget process.  

7. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m. 



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget May 18, 2018 Page 1 

 

Senate Standing Committees on 
University Budget 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

Friday, May 18, 2018 

9:30 AM – 12:00 PM 

Surrey Campus, Cedar 1140 

 

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY BUDGET 

Present: (Quorum: 7 voting members) Ex-Officio / Non-voting 

Faith Auton-Cuff 
Sonu Bratch 
Stefanie Broad 
Caroline Daniels 
Diane Purvey 

Sukey Samra 
Renu Seru 
Wayne Tebb 
Michael Wong 
Elizabeth Worobec 

David Burns (Chair) 
Sal Ferreras 
Jon Harding  
Joe Sass 

Ex-Officio / Voting 

 

Regrets:  Senate Office Guests:  

Barnabe Assogba 
Alan Davis  
Jane Fee 
Stephanie Philips  
Tom Westgate  

Rita Zamluk, 
Administrative Assistant 

David Florkowski 
Amanda Grey 
Wendy Ip  
Lori McElroy 
Ann-Marie McLellan 
Kent Mullinex 
Denise Nielson 
Carolyn Robertson 
Sholto Scrunton 
Christina Wilcox 

 

1. Call to Order 

The Interim Chair, David Burns, called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Add: 

 Budget Principles 

 KPU Academic Plan 2023 

Sukey Samra moved the agenda be confirmed as amended. 

The motion carried. 

3. Approval of Minutes, April 20, 2018 

Faith Auton-Cuff moved the minutes be accepted as circulated. 



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget May 18, 2018 Page 2 

 

The motion carried. 

4. Election of Committee Chair 

The term of office is from September 1, 2018 to August 31, 2020. 

David Burns, Vice-Chair of Senate, conducted the election and called for nominations:  

First call:  Diane Purvey nominated David Burns. David Burns accepted the nomination. 

Second call: no nominations 

Third call: no nominations 

David Burns, was acclaimed as the Chair.  He will assume the position on September 1, 2018 
for a two-year term ending August 31, 2020 

5. Items for Discussion 

5.1. Budget Principles 

The Chair discussed that Senate budget presentations are made to Jon Harding, not to the 
Senate.  SSCUB and SSCAPP members need to only consider the priorities set by Senate when 
considering the budget presentations in October, 2018. 

5.2. State of the KPU Academic Plan 2023 

The committee members discussed access to, changes in, and the process to approve the 
current version of the KPU Academic Plan 2023.  

6. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m. 

 

The meeting was originally scheduled as a joint meeting with the Senate Standing Committee on 
Academic Planning and Priorities which did not have quorum. Therefore the Senate Standing 
Committee on University Budget reconvened.  

 

1. Call to Order 

The Chair reconvened the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

2. Approval of Minutes, January 26, 2018 

The Committee deferred the approval of minutes for the joint meeting held January 26, 2018, to the 
next joint meeting of the Senate Standing Committees on Academic Planning and Priorities and on 
University Budget when quorum for each committee is available to vote.  

3. Approval of Agenda 

Diane Purvey moved the agenda be confirmed as circulated. 

The motion carried. 

4. Chair’s Report 

No report 

5. New Business 

5.1. Program Concept: Graduate Certificate, Sustainable Food Systems and Food Security  



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget May 18, 2018 Page 3 

 

Faith Auton-Cuff and Kent Mullinex provided background and context.  The Committee 
discussed the reputation of KPU as offering graduate programs, the advantage of partnering 
with Royal Roads University, the validity of international student enrollment estimates, and 
the purpose of the capstone project.  

Diane Purvey moved that the Senate Standing Committee on the University Budget 
recommends that Senate approves the program concept for the Graduate Certificate in 
Sustainable Food Systems and Food Security with an implementation date of January 1, 
2019. 

The motion carried. 

5.2. Follow-up to Last Year’s Budget Priorities Submissions 

Jon Harding and Joe Sass were available to answer questions. The committee discussed 

 the budget and capacity for supporting international students 

 distinguishing between an open access university and an infinite access university 

 having priorities set before the presentations so KPU Finance can report on the ways 
in which the priorities are included in the budget 

 coordinating budget preparations between Faculties and KPU Finance 

 presenting detailed feedback to the Executive during the university budget  
presentations,  

 alignment of capital funding with budget preparation,  

 allocating funds to operating budget,  

 surplus development of the contingency fund  

The Provost emphasized the important role of Senate priorities when preparing the budget.  

Action:  

KPU Finance will send an explanation of the connection and purpose of the contingency and 
the surplus funds.  

5.3. 2019 / 2020 Budget Development: Principles and Criteria 

David Burns provided background and context. The committee discussed  

 the level of detail the committee will submit to KPU Executive 

 asking for rationales from the presenters showing how the budget requests meet the 
priorities 

 using a template that includes priorities for presenters to complete 

 asking presenters to follow a template when making the presentations 

 having less detail and more substantive material in the presentations 

 providing Deans with more flexibility to manage their budgets 

Action:  

September 23 meeting: Joe Sass will assist in preparing the committee for the budget 
presentations.  

5.4. 2019 / 2020 Budget Development: Initial Priorities 



 

Senate Standing Committees on University Budget May 18, 2018 Page 4 

 

David Burns introduced the discussion.  

Action:  

The Executive team will provide a list of priorities to the Committees in two weeks for 
discussion on June 8, 2018.  

5.5. Senate Budget Development Process and 2019 / 2020 Key Dates 

David Burns introduced the topic. The Committee made three amendments  

1. May: merge with June for 2018 / 2019 dates.  

2. October: Budget Presentations - use “attend” instead of “receive” 

3. November 26: replace “approve” with “confirm” 

Diane Purvey moved that the Senate Standing Committee on University Budget recommend 
that Senate approve the amendments to the Senate Budget Development Process and 2019 
/ 2020 Key Dates document.   

The motion carried. 

Michael Wong moved that the Senate Standing Committee on University Budget 
recommend that Senate approves the Senate Budget Development Process and 2019 / 2020 
Key Dates and forward to KPU Finance for inclusion in their planning documents.   

The motion carried. 

5.6. KPU Academic Plan 2023 

Sal Ferreras provided an update of the KPU Academic Plan 2023. He thanked Linda Krenz, 
Camille Souliere and Joanne Saunders for their contributions. He highlighted the Measures 
and Milestones that will be updated as the Plan is implemented. The Committee 
recommended changing “student success” to “enhance student success”, adding changes 
regarding e-porfolios, changing the numbering of the strategies to be clearer, including mental 
health as part of VISION 2023 as a university-wide initiative, removing the four research areas 
from the Academic Plan.  The Committee congratulated the Provost on the Plan, and 
commented on the attractiveness of the document. They also thanked him for communicating 
with and integrating feedback from the KPU community.  

Diane Purvey moved that the Senate Standing Committee on University Budget 
recommends that Senate approves the KPU Academic Plan 2023 and forwards the Academic 
Plan as information to the Board of Governors. 

The motion carried. 

6. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 11:47 a.m. 

 

The Chair requested the members from the Senate Standing Committee on Academic Planning and 
Priorities to stay as the committee now had quorum.  

 



 

Senate Standing Committees on Academic Planning and Priorities 

 May 18, 2018 Page 1 

 

Senate Standing Committee on 
Academic Planning and Priorities 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

Friday, May 18, 2018 

11:48 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

Surrey Campus, Cedar 1140 

 

SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC PLANNING AND PRIORITIES 

Present: (Quorum: 6 voting members) Ex-Officio / Non-voting 

David Florkowski 
Amanda Grey 
Ann-Marie McLellan 
 

Denise Nielson 
Carolyn Robertson 
Sholto Scrunton 
 

David Burns (Chair) 
Sal Ferreras 
Lori McElroy  

Ex-Officio / Voting 

 

Regrets:  Senate Office Guests:  

Stephanie Chu 
Jane Fee  
Chamkaur Cheema 
Alan Davis  
Rahil Faruqi 
Nadia Henwood 
Sharon Leitch 
Angela Ryan 
Tom Westgate 

Rita Zamluk, 
Administrative Assistant 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 11:48 a.m. 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Carolyn Robertson moved the agenda be confirmed as circulated. 

The motion carried. 

3. Chair’s Report 

No report 

4. New Business 

4.1. Program Concept: Graduate Certificate, Sustainable Food Systems and Food Security  

Ann Marie McLellan moved that the Senate Standing Committee on Academic Planning and 
Priorities recommends that Senate approves the program concept for the Graduate 



 

Senate Standing Committees on Academic Planning and Priorities 

 May 18, 2018 Page 2 

 

Certificate in Sustainable Food Systems and Food Security with an implementation date of 
January 1, 2019. 

The motion carried. 

4.2. Senate Budget Development Process and 2019 / 2020 Key Dates 

David Burns introduced the topic. The Committee made three amendments  

1. May: merge with June for 2018 / 2019 dates.  

2. October: Budget Presentations - use “attend” instead of “receive” 

3. November 26: replace “approve” with “confirm” 

Carolyn Robertson moved that the Senate Standing Committee on Academic Planning and 
Priorities approves the amendments to the Senate Budget Development Process and 2019 / 
2020 Key Dates document.   

The motion carried. 

Carolyn Robertson moved that the Senate Standing Committee on Academic Planning and 
Priorities recommends that Senate approves the amended Senate Budget Development 
Process and 2019 / 2020 Key Dates and forward to KPU Finance for inclusion in their 
planning documents.   

The motion carried. 

4.3. KPU Academic Plan 2023 

Amanda Grey moved that the Senate Standing Committee on Academic Planning and 
Priorities recommends that Senate approves the KPU Academic Plan 2023 and forwards the 
Academic Plan as information to the Board of Governors. 

The motion carried. 

5. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 12:00 p.m. 

 



 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES ON ACADEMIC 
PLANNING AND PRIORITIES AND ON UNIVERSITY 
BUDGET 
Agenda Item:   5.1 
Meeting Date: June 8, 2018 
Presenter: Jon Harding 

 

 Page 1 / 1 

Agenda Item: Senate Initial Priorities for 2019 / 2020 Budget  

  

Action Requested: 

Motion to Approve 
Discussion 
Information 
Education 

  

Recommended 
Resolution: 

THAT the Senate Standing Committees on  Academic Planning and 
Priorities and on University Budget recommend that Senate approves the 
attached list of initial priorities for the preparation of the 2019 / 2020 
University budget and forward the list of priorities to the President.   

  

Senate Standing 
Committee Report: 

For Senate Office Use Only   

  

Context & 
Background: 

On May 18, 2018, the Senate Standing Committees on Academic Planning 
and Priorities and on University Budget discussed principles and criteria and 
preparing an initial list of priorities to recommend to Senate for approval.  

During the meeting, Jon Harding, Vice-President, Administration and Finance 
said the Executive team will provide an initial list of priorities for discussion 
at the June 8, 2018 joint meeting of the two Committees. 

 

  

Attachments: KPU Memo_Executive Priorities_JH 05302018 

  

Submitted by: Rita Zamluk, Administrative Assistant, University Senate 

Date submitted: May 31, 2018 

 



 KWANTLEN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY 

SURREY CAMPUS 
  

 12666 – 72ND Ave. 

 Surrey, BC Canada V3W 2M8  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: 

 

Senate Standing Committees on Academic Planning and Priorities, and University Budget 

 

FROM: 

 

Jon Harding, Vice President, Finance and Administration  

 

DATE: 

 

May 24, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: 

 

Executive Budget Priorities 

 

Dear Colleagues,  

 

For development of the 2019/20 budget, the University executive will utilize the following organizational 

priorities set out in Vision 2023 and Academic Plan 2023:  

 

 Enhancing the experience of our students by ensuring they have access to courses, experiential learning 

opportunities, as well as campus resources and facilities to support student learning, development and 

well-being. 

 Enriching the experience of employees by providing access to professional development, internal 

advancement opportunities, and an inclusive workplace where all people are treated with dignity and 

respect. 

 Creating an integrated planning culture to ensure KPU operations are aligned with our resources, thus 

allowing for institutional sustainability. A focus on strategic enrolment management (SEM) planning 

while aligning recruitment, admission and retention processes with KPU’s capacity to meet demand 

and support student success.  

 Seeking out cost saving initiatives and efficiencies to safeguard the financial stability of the University 

at large. 

 Investing in teaching and learning by ensuring students receive quality instruction and a meaningful 

learning experience, while also ensuring that educators have the support to provide these experiences.  

 Increasing the amount, intensity and impact of research at KPU by increasing support and funding. 

 Building a welcoming and supportive place to increase enrolment and participation of indigenous 

students at KPU while enhancing services and support for indigenous learners and programming as 

outlined in and over the tenure of Academic Plan 2023. 

 

Recognizing that revenue increases are expected to be modest on a go-forward basis, the executive will strive 

to ensure a financially prudent budget that is reflective of both executive and Senate priorities, while 

continuing to be transparent and accountable to the University community. 



 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC 
PLANNING AND PRIORITIES 
Agenda Item:   6.1 
Meeting Date: June 8, 2018 
Presenter: Stephanie Chu 

 

 Page 1 / 1 

Agenda Item: 
Vice-Provost, Teaching and Learning and 
Interim Associate Vice-President, Research Update 

  

Action Requested: 

Motion to Approve 
Discussion 
Information 
Education 

  

Attachments: 
Vice Provost, Teaching & Learning  and Interim Associate Vice President, 
Research Update, May 25, 2018 

  

Submitted by: 
Stephanie Chu, Vice-Provost, Teaching and Learning and Interim Associate 
Vice-President, Research 

Date submitted: May 25, 2018 

 



 

VPTL & AVPR March/April Report 1 

Vice Provost, Teaching & Learning  
and Interim Associate Vice President, Research Update 

S. Chu  
May 25, 2018 

 

 

Teaching & Learning  www.kpu.ca/tlcommons  
 
Upcoming Events & Opportunities for KPU Community Members (free registration!) 

 
Learning with ePortfolios (June 6-7, Surrey). Facilitator: Lesley McCannell, Teaching & Learning Commons & School of 
Business. This 2 day hands-on workshop guides faculty through the development of their own eportfolio and the 
process of introducing eportfolio learning to their students. Info & Registration 
 
Conversations about Technology and Learning: The blended or online classroom (June 13-14, All Campuses). 
Facilitator: Leeann Waddington, T&L Commons & Faculty of Health. Provides a basic overview of blended learning 
basics, including models for delivery and suggestions for successful implementation. Info & Registration 
 
Concept Based Course Design Workshop (June 20, Surrey). Facilitator: Leeann Waddington, T&L Commons & Faculty 
of Health. This interactive workshop addresses the framework of concept based curriculum design and allows 
participants to work on a creative plan for their course with the support of the facilitator and their colleagues. Info & 
Registration 
 
Bootcamp Series – Presentations 101 (June 25-26, Langley & Richmond respectively). Facilitator: Gina Buchanan, 
Senior Manager, Educational Development. As part of Teaching & Learning’s monthly Bootcamp series, participants 
are provided with tools, techniques and tips for creating and delivering more effective PowerPoint presentations. Info 
& Registration to come – stay tuned on the Teaching & Learning Events & Programs page! 
 
Instructional Skills Workshop (ISW) (July 6, 13, 20 & 27, Cloverdale). Facilitator: Alice Macpherson, Learning Centre. 
A 24-hour course in developing or improving instructor’s teaching and learning processes. Participants review ideas 
about teaching and their current practices and, within a safe and supportive environment, deliver three short lessons. 
Info 
 

Past Events & Opportunities for KPU Community Members 
 
Conversations about Accommodations – Group Work (April 10-11, Langley, Cloverdale, Richmond & Surrey 
respectively). Facilitated by Gina Buchanan, T&L Commons and Ruth Fraser, Services for Students with Disabilities. 
Session touched on common questions around students using accommodations for group work. Participants were 
provided the opportunity to share stories and have their questions answered.  
 
Developing Reflective Thinking and Communication: Classroom Strategies for Faculty (April 12, Richmond). 
Facilitators: Gina Buchanan, Teaching & Learning Commons and Christina Page, The Learning Centre  
This session provided instructors with strategies to support the development of reflective thinking in their students.  
 
Assessment 101: More than multiple choice - Exploring assignment alternatives to assessment (April 23-24, 
Richmond & Surrey respectively). Facilitator: Gina Buchanan, T&L Commons. Participants learned about the 
connection between outcomes and assessments and tools to create alternative assessment strategies.  
 

http://www.kpu.ca/tlcommons
http://www.kpu.ca/events/learning-eportfolios-1
http://www.kpu.ca/teaching-and-learning/events
http://www.kpu.ca/events/concept-based-course-design-workshop-kpu-surrey
http://www.kpu.ca/events/concept-based-course-design-workshop-kpu-surrey
http://www.kpu.ca/teaching-and-learning/events
http://www.kpu.ca/events/instructional-skills-workshop-isw-kpu-tech


 

VPTL & AVPR March/April Report 2 

What’s New in Moodle 3.4? (April 30, Surrey & Online). Hosts: Learning Technology 
This “sneak preview” of Moodle 3.4 showed attendees new features and improvements, including a new base theme 
making Moodle more mobile friendly. 
 
Moodle Basics Summer 2018 (May 1, Surrey). Hosts: Learning Technology 
This hands-on session reviewed course setup and editing, communication basics and assignment/feedback basics.  
 
Kaltura and CaptureSpace (May 1, Surrey). Hosts: Learning Technology. This session taught participants about the 
options for creating and using video in Moodle using KPU’s new video platform, Kaltura. 
 
Assessment 101: More than multiple choice - Exploring assignment alternatives to assessment (May 1, Langley). 
Facilitator: Gina Buchanan, Teaching & Learning Commons. Participants learned about the connection between 
outcomes and assessments and tools to create alternative assessment strategies. 
 
2018 Teaching, Learning, Scholarship & Research Symposium: Collaborate, Create & Connect (May 2-4, Surrey & 
Other Venues). Co-sponsors: Office of Research & Scholarship and Teaching & Learning Commons 
This event provided attendees with a number of formats in which to learn about teaching, learning, scholarship and 
research within the KPU community including, workshops, field trips, poster presentations, roundtable discussions and 
more! Dr. Jo-Ann Archibald, KPU Honorary Degree recipient, provided the keynote address on May 2nd.  
 

 
 
Conversations about Accommodations – Test Accommodations (May 7-9, All Campuses). Facilitators: Gina Buchanan, 
T&L Commons & Ruth Fraser, Services for Students with Disabilities. Session addressed the topic of test 
accommodations for students and providing extra time and creating additional tests. 
 
Instructional Skills Workshop (ISW) (May 11, 18, 25 & June 1, Surrey). Facilitator: Alice Macpherson, Learning Centre. 
Participants reviewed ideas about teaching, their current teaching practices and, within a safe and supportive 
environment, delivered three short lessons. 

 
Vice Provost, Teaching & Learning Activities 

 

 April 5th-6th Increasing Personal Productivity Course. Participant.  

 April 9th-10th Open Education Strategic Planning Session. Participant.  

 April 10th Digital Badges Proposal & Report Meeting. Chair.  



 

VPTL & AVPR March/April Report 3 

 April 17th KPU School of Horticulture Scholarships & Awards Celebration. Attendee.  

 April 25th School of Business Diversity in the Classroom Workshop. Participant.  

 April 27th KPU Day. Attendee.  

 May 2nd – 4th 2018 Teaching, Learning, Scholarship & Research Symposium. Host & participant.  

 May 9th KPU Big Bike. Participant (and volunteered to co-captain our 2019 team). 
 

 
 May 14th – 16th BCTECH Summit. Attendee.  
 
Highlight of current priorities  

 Technologies & tools for KPU educators with IT (acetate replacement, Zoom, equipment, etc.). 

 Faculty orientation for new faculty and related handbook. 

 Faculty performance guide: training and resources development for late summer/fall.  

 Mentorship program and internationalization support with Business & Arts (pilots).  

 Restructuring Learning Technology and finalizing other job descriptions for the Teaching & Learning Commons. 

 New course evaluation project with Institutional Analysis & Planning.  

 External activities: publication on Centre reviews (editor & contributor), research on Centres post-reviews, 
COHERE directorship, and peer support/mentoring.  

 
Educational Development 
Gina Buchanan, Senior Manager of Educational Development  

 Participation highlights: 

 Series of conversations with the Director of Services for Students with Disabilities and various Associate 
Deans and others on how to more effectively intervene in issues associated with student accommodations. 

 Open Education Strategic Planning Session on April 9th.  

 Review and planning session for implementation of KPU Indigenous competency modules. 

 Final meeting of the Faculty Learning Committee on Open Education Practices on April 6th.   

 KPU Wilson School of Design Grand Opening Celebration on April 17th.   

 Planned and facilitated a program and curriculum review session for Product Design program on April 25th.  

 Key meetings 

 Stakeholders on the transition of faculty support centre to student support centre at Cloverdale. 

 Representatives from Humber College and others in Ontario’s post-secondary sector.   

 Learning Centre staff and Teaching Fellow to identify opportunities for collaboration. 



 

VPTL & AVPR March/April Report 4 

 Dean of Health to discuss the Faculty’s teaching and learning needs.  

 Director of Counselling to discuss support and resources for faculty in Fashion Design & Technology and 
across the University to support students with mental health issues. 

 Chair of the Math department to discuss and plan faculty PD development opportunities for the Fall.  

 
Learning Technology 
 Acetate Transitioning Working Group. Survey launched to determine the number of KPU instructors using 

overhead projectors and to inform the transition plan and necessary supports.   

 Moodle Upgrade. Upgrade to version 3.4 completed on April 26th.  

 Mahara Upgrade. KPU’s ePortfolio platform, was also upgraded on April 26th. New theme under development.  

 2018 AAEEBL Annual Meeting. Meg Goodine and Lesley McCannell are presenting at The Association for 
Authentic, Experiential, and Evidence-Based Learning 2018 Annual Meeting from July 23rd-26th. 
 

Teaching Fellows & Faculty Associate 
K-12 Transformation: David Burns 

 Speeches and Q&A sessions on the K-12 transformation were provided to the Accounting department, Science 
and Horticulture Chairs Committee, EDUC 3250 (Assessment) class and the English Language Studies department. 

 Met with Jan Unwin, Ministry of Education, to discuss K-12 changes. 
 

K-12 Transformation: Nancy Norman 

 In collaboration with local high schools in Surrey and Langley, arranged KPU faculty field trips to grade 11/12 
classes during the months of May and June.  

 Presented alongside other Teaching Fellows at the Faculty of Arts annual Faculty of the Whole meeting.  

 Student assistant is completing a literature review and preparing Research Ethics Board documents. 
 

Learning Environments: Leeann Waddington  

 Planning commenced for Conversations about Technology and Learning, a monthly series for faculty, staff and 
administrators to discuss topics around utilizing technology in teaching and learning activities.  

 Consultation set to begin with the Sustainable Agriculture program regarding the Sustainable Food Systems and 
Food Security Graduate Certificate. 

 Student assistant hired to support Learning Environments projects and initiatives.  

 Submitted a piece to the Open Learning Notebook and prepared for multiple upcoming presentations. 
 
Experiential Learning: Farhad Dastur 

 Arranged for Microsoft to deliver two presentations and demonstrations on March 13th and 28th of the HoloLens 
Augmented Reality Headset to faculty, staff, administrators and students from various disciplines.  

 Assisted the CADD program with purchasing a new virtual reality system with funds from Creative Capital grant.  

 Met with Brenda Fernie, VP of Seyem Qwantlen Business Group, Kwantlen First Nation to explore experiential 
learning opportunities for KPU students. 

 
ePortfolios: Lesley McCannell  

 Met with the Music department faculty to explore their ePortfolio needs. 

 Met with representatives from Applied Communications to explore ePortfolio learning opportunities and plan a 
department PD session. 

 Initiated a mentorship relationship with a School of Business faculty member for the development of their 
teaching ePortfolio and based on the mentorship experience, developed a session for the 2018 Teaching, 
Learning, Scholarship & Research Symposium. 



 

VPTL & AVPR March/April Report 5 

 Collaborated with the Special Advisor to the Provost on Open Education regarding Domain of One's Own and met 
with a representative from Keene State College.  

 

Research   www.kpu.ca/research  
 

Researcher, Grant & Funding Activities 

 
 

 Co-hosted KPU’s 2nd Symposium on Teaching, Learning, Scholarship & Research (a Richmond field trip photo 
above). 

 In the past three years, KPU has increased its success with Tri-Council funding opportunities improving the Canada 
Research Chair allocations. The University now has a Tier 1 and Tier 2 chair (two chairs in total). 

 Paul Ohler is the first researcher from the English department to receive a SSHRC Insight Grant for his project 
titled, The Complete Works of Edith Wharton. 

 Deborah Henderson continues to support her research and partnerships with new and established companies by 
obtaining funding for several projects through NSERC. 

 Kent Mullinix is hosting the Place-Based Food Systems Conference from August 9 – 10 at the Pacific Gateway Hotel 
in Richmond. Funding to support this conference was received from the U.S. Department of State. 

 The Ministry of Agriculture has signed an MOU with KPU for Kent Mullinix’s involvement in Farm Business 
Planning Extension Pilot. 
 

http://www.kpu.ca/research


 

VPTL & AVPR March/April Report 6 

 
 
Research Ethics Board 
 

 The REB’s monthly meetings took place on April 20th with the Provost in attendance and May 25th at Bowyer 
Island. 

 

Interim, AVP Research Activities 
 

 April 3rd AVP, Research Search Advisory Committee Meeting. Participant.  

 April 18th AVP, Research Search Advisory Committee Meeting. Participant.  

 April 20th Research Impact Canada Governance Committee Meeting. Participant.  
 

Highlight of current priorities  

 KPU IP policy. 

 ORS restructuring with Provost. 

 Day-to-day operations based on expectations of ORS and future directions. 


	1.0 2018 06 08 SSCUB_SSCAPP Agenda
	3.0 Minutes for Approval
	3.1 2018 01 26 SSCAPP_SSCUB Minutes Draft Reviewed
	3.2 2018 05 18 SSCUB Minutes Draft Reviewed
	3.3 2018 05 18 SSCAPP Minutes Draft Reviewed

	5.1.0 SSCAPP_SSCUB Cover Page - Initial Budget Priorities
	5.1.1 KPU Memo_Executive Priorities_JH 05302018

	6.1.0 SSCAPP Cover - VPTL_AVPR Report 25May18
	6.1.1 VPTL AVPR Report 25May18


